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Subject: RE: Concern with previous Grant during our PC review

From: "EASTECH" <EASTECH@fcc.gov>

To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson ...snip... EASTECH" <EASTECH@fcc.gov>
Cc: <whgraff@americantcb.com>, <marianneb@atcb.com>

Hello Tim,

Go ahead and list, assuming compliance is met, the tunable frequencies(center frequency of the lowest channel to center
frequency of highest channel) in the PC. This will resolve any questions about the actual frequencies.

Thank you for your diligence.

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@americantcb.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 12:16 AM

To: EASTECH

Cc: whgraff@americantcb.com; marianneb@atcb.com
Subject: Concern with previous Grant during our PC review
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern,

We are processing a Permissive Change application where we have noted that the original grant lists
2400-2483.5 MHz instead of actual frequencies (see attached). Our understanding is that under Part
15, the FCC wants actual tunable frequencies. Please review.

Thanks,

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer

American TCB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave.

McLean, VA 22101

email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

USA direct number:  404-414-8071

USA corporate phone: 703-847-4700

USA corporate fax:  703-847-6888

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 3/16/2006



